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JLA.1 L 1983

Docket No. 50-116

Dr. Richard A. Hendrickson
Iowa State University
Nuclear Engineering Department
261 Sweeney Hall
Ames, Icwa 50011

Dear Dr. Hendrickson:

In response to your letter dated July 4,1983 requesting an extension of
time to respond to the questions we posed to you regarding your emergency
plan, we agree with your reasoning and grant the extension of time until
September 15, 1983, as requested.

If you have further questions please contact Hal Bernard, Project Manager
for your facility at (301) 492-9799.

Sincerely,
P

-

7
Cectl D. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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cc w/ enclosure (s)

Mrs. Etta Lee Fellinger
5th and Kellogg Street
Ames, Iowa 50010

Director, Office for Planning and
Programming

523 East 12th Street
_

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

B. I. Spinrad
Iowa State Univ,ersity
261 Sweeney Hall
Ames, Iowa 50010
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